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DATE: April 8, 2004

TO: Director, Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
(Bayo)

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Gilchrist)
Office of the General Counsel (B. Keating) /5{ Lo

RE: Request for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange
Telecommunications Certificate

AGENDA: 4/20/2004 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested
Persons May Participate

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: SAPSC\CMP\WP\040169.RCM.DOC

Please place the following Request for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange
Telecommunications Certificate on the consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET INFORMATION

1. Docket No. 040169-TX - Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate
No. 4464 by T-Netix, Inc., effective 12/19/03.

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335
and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders
must pay a minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) of $50 if the certificate was
active during any portion of the calendar year. Although T-Netix, Inc. requested cancellation
with an effective date of December 19, 2003, it did not pay its 2003 RAFs until January 16,
2004. On February 24, 2004, the filing was forwarded to certification for voluntary canceilation.
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